## Barony of Vulcanfeldt Business Meeting Minutes – November 12, 2012 7:00 p.m. Roundtable Pizza – Yakima, Washington

Attendees: Regina O' Duncan, Shannon O' Duncan, Chinuagan, Kade, Padraig Blair, Ronan Mackay, Branwen Stewart, Megen O Meagher, Giovanni Gallo, Fiona ni Chonchuir, Alric Ivarsson, Tanya Smuin, David Stanley, Alice Macrorie, Sorley Macrorie, Elizabeth of Vulkanfeldt.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 by HL Padraig Blair.

Approval of past minutes: October minutes approved

**Baron/Baroness Report (Shannon and Regina):** Hi! We've had Bows and Blades, where we have a new Baronial Protector – Arthur Greenarrow. We also elevated His Lordship Ronan to the Order of the Ascension for all of his hard work. We also went to Toys for Tots, Harvest Feast, and As You Like It. Been busy making the rounds in the Inlands! Award recommendations are accepted!

## **OFFICERS' REPORTS**

**Senechal (Jenefer):** Not present, Pat has not heard anything about background checks yet.

**Exchequer(Fiona):** Current balance: \$4720.30. Deposit of \$1122 after Bows and Blades. We don't have a final total on profit yet, still collecting receipts. Guessing we made about \$275 in profit after the event. Havent head from kingdom about classes/books. Got the corrected report from last year.

Chamberlain(Regina): Everything is safely stowed away.

**Chronicler(Sorley):** Have many pics from Bows and Blades, if you want to see or get any just email. Quarterly report is in.

**Webminister(Kade):** Minutes and newsletter uploaded to website. Signal up, Yule feast changes are up

Herald(Elizabeth): Sent in quarterly report.

Master of Stables(Jetai): Fight practices are on, Growers' Supply in Toppenish.

Lists(Lleoffled): No report.

**Branch Rapier Marshal (Shannon):** Practices are same time and place as heavy practices.

Archer(Ronan): Sent in report, success at Bows and Blades. Practices have been happening at Mt. Clemens on Saturday night. Approached about handling archery at May Crown. Will help setup/tear down. A motion was made to rent the archery equipment to Madrone for May Crown for \$150 passed.

**Arts and Sciences (Alric):** Arts and Science meeting at fighter practices 3rd Wednesday of the month. A discussion about the shields at Round Table Pizza was tabled.

Chatelaine (Lleoffled): Not present/ No Report.

First Aider(Shannon): No report/no injuries

Scribe(Raasmus): Not present. Got 100 sheets of paper for scrolls, they need cut.

**Family Activity Coordinator(Alice):** Not heard about background check. Turned in quarterly report. 5 kids participated at the Bows and Blades catapult and sling activities. Three made slings, two made catapults. It was pretty windy! Total cost of materials was \$56.13. Receipts are in. There are enough supplies for more activities! Yule feast considering doing an ornament/decoration, dollar store supplies for about \$10 or so.

## PAST EVENTS

**Bows and Blades:** Fun event! 79 attended. Great turnout. Well spoken throughout Dragons' Laire. Word of mouth is spreading about this being a great archery/rapier event. Had a lot of rapier. A bid for 2013 is being prepared for a total cost of \$850 Motion made and passed to accept the bid for 2013 Archeryfest/Bows and Blades for \$850. Branwen will be Autocrat. Need to do an EIF for this and set a data (2<sup>nd</sup> weekend in October 11,12,13). Shannon will MIC Rapier.

# **UPCOMING EVENTS**

**December 1, Yule Feast.** Crier copy out, kingdom website, Still looking for heavy marshals, got the feast o'crat, Sent another request for letter of good behavior, Padraig will run gate, a check will be written when we can track down Jenefer to sign checks. Site tokens are ready to make, Beads on a string. A&S Competition, feast is under control. Will go shopping around a week before Yule. Bring stanchions, rope. Barony also has a bunch of serving dishes. Going to try and not have it be a served feast, except head table.

**April 12-14, Baroness' War.** Bid not done yet, will keep working on it. Need bid, site. Tentative EIF/dates in. On the calendar.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Baronial Chair Bids: Nothing to report.

**May Crown 2013.** Walk through happened on November 11. Couldn't get to half of it. They took measurements, asked questions about how we laid it out. Checked on RV hookups, Crown is excited that there was a bid and the event is happening!

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. Minutes submitted by Chronicler, Lord Sorley Macrorie.

# Next Business Meeting Monday, December 10, 2012 at 7:00 p.m., at Round Table Pizza in Yakima.